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From: (0 (0 e

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 11:31
To: *am;—mhw avicao 7o D

Subject: RE: Patent Application Filed! (PAX 205 / Application
Attachments:- ! App as Filed 042816.pdf

Signed By: B G avy.mil

—-~Qriginal Message-----

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 11:25 AM
To: Cilv AD;-lV NAVA|-
Subj|ecl: !! lalen! !pplication Filed! (PAX 205 / Applicatio || SHIN

~---Original Message-—-

Fromzw CIV AD

Sent: . , 2016 5:12 PM
To V AD
ce: CIV NAWCAD TI'O_IV NAVAIR N0OOO19

Subject: Patent Application Filed! (PAX 205 / Application[{SHISHI

The patent applicat ing to your invention has now been filed with the United States Patent & Trademark Office!
Application / Seria was filed on April 28, 2016.

Our mission is to protect the Navy's intellectual property from claims by third parties by patenting Navy inventions and
to leverage Navy technology through technology transfer.

Your incentive award is being processed and you shouid receive your payment soon. Thank you so much for your
cooperation!

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you and have a great day!

NI NV N PO AT

Office of Counsel, NAWCAD
47076 Liljencrantz Road, Bld.
Patuxent River, MD 20670

Phone:

Fax:
E-mail:

@navy.mil















(
If you have any questions concerning the IEB process or any questions concerning patent faw, please feel free to contact
me. We look forward to working with you on this very interesting invention.

Thank you!

Office of Counsel, NAWCAD

47076 Liljencrantz Road, Bldg.
Patuxent River, MD 20670
Phone:

Fax:
E-mail:

navy.mil

IV NAWCAD Tro-
CIV AD, 11.0
VAIRSYSCOM 4.4.B_CIV NAVAIR 4.4T;-IR-4.4.5;

VAIR, 4.4

Subject: INTAKE INERTIAL MASS REDUCTION DEVICE

Importance: High
Greetings,

Please.see the attached invention disclosure forms (signed) and inventive concept paper (INERTIAL MASS REDUCTION
DEVICE).

The attached concept description paper discloses a breakthrough/revolutionary Power and Propulsion technology,
which when enabled will give the United States Warfighter the battlefield supremacy.

Please schedule me for the earliest possible Invention Evaluation Board meeting, so that | may properly present my
invention.

This intellectual property is sensitive in nature and is for your eyes only, please treat accordingly.

erospace tngine
DoD/DaN/NAVAIR/NAWCAD AIR -
NAS Patuxent River, MD

(301
THERE ARE NO UNIVERSAL IMPOSSIBILITIES, ONLY CONDITIONAL POSSIBILITIES.
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Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:46 AM

VAD

e o R v vooors S > 11.0-
A CIV NAWCAD TT!
Subject: INTAKE -

Attached for your review, please find a brochure explaining the Patent Process, the Invention Disclosure form {(Record
and Disclosure of Invention), Patent Rights Questionnaire and Guide to completing the invention disclosure.

i i

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself,

Have a great day!

Office of Counsel, NAWCAD

47076 Liljencrantz Road, Bldg-
Patuxent River, MD 20670

Phone: (301}

Fax:  (301)
E-mail:

navy.mil

-----Original Message---—

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:47 AM

To [V NAVAIR Nooo19_|v1 v AD;- CIV AD, 11.0_
A CIV NAWCAD TTO-
IV NAVAIRSYSCOM 4.4.5_ CIV NAVAIR 4.4T;

Cc: T, Air 4.0T
IR-4.4.5; IV NAVAIR, 4.4
Subject: INERTIAL MASS REDUCTION DEVICE - PAX 182 Follow-up

Importance: High

Greetings,

It is possible to reduce the inertial mass, and hence the gravitational mass, of a system/object in motion, by an abrupt
perturbation of the non-linear background of local Spacetime {equivalent to an accelerated excursion far from
thermodynamic equilibrium, analogous with Symmetry-breaking).

The physical mechanism which drives this diminution in inertial mass is based on the negative pressure (hence repulsive
gravity) exhibited by the polarized local Vacuum Energy State (local Vacuum polarization being achieved by
simultaneous coupling of accelerated high frequency vibration with accelerated high frequency axial rotation of an
electrically charged system/object) in the close proximity of the system/object in question.

In other words; inertial mass reduction can be achieved via manipulation of quantum field fluctuations in the local
Vacuum Energy State, in the immediate proximity of the object/system. Therefore, it is possible to reduce an air
vehicle's/spacecraft's inertia, that is, its resistance to motion/acceleration by polarizing the Vacuum in the close
proximity of the moving air vehicle/spacecraft.

Polarization of the local Vacuum is analogous to manipulation/modification of the local Spacetime topological lattice
energy density.

As a result, extreme speeds can be achieved (see the attached paper on the nature of such possibilities).
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
NAVAL AIR WARFARE CENTER, AIRCRAFT DIVISION

OFFICE OF COUNS
47076 LILJENCRANTZ ROAD,
PATUXENT RIVER, MD 20670-1127

IN REPLY REFER TO
PAX 205

November 2, 2015

MEMORANDUM

From: iiilii Ii Ilillii" iiiiilil | 1.2, 47076 Lill'encramz Rd, Bldi. Patuxent River, MD 20670-1550
To:

Subj: NOTICE OF DETERMINATION OF RIGHTS TO INVENTION

Ref: (a) SECNAVINST 5870.3
(b) 37 CFR §501.6 - §501.7

(c¢) Encl: 37 CFR §501.6 - §501.7

[ have reviewed the Patent Rights Questionnaire (PRQ) in accordance with reference (a) and determined that the U.S.
Government is entitled to the full right, title, and interest in and to the following invention:

Title: “INERTIAL MASS REDUCTION DEVICE”
Navy Case: PAX 205
Inventor(s):

If you should disagree, you may obtain a review by filing within 30 days from the date of this notice a written appeal, in
duplicate, to the Under Secretary for Technology whose address is:

Under Secretary of Technology
U.S. Department of Commerce
Herbert C. Hoover Building
Washington, D.C. 20230

This written appeal should set forth the specific reason why you disagree with the Government and believe you are

entitled to the full right, title, and interest in the above invention (see enclosure 1). The period for filing an appeal may
be extended for good sufficient reasons. Any request for an extension must be received by that office before expiration
of the 30 day period.

1jencrantz Rd,
Patuxent River, MD 20670
Email: -@m.mil
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37 CFR 501.6

LexisNexis’

6 of 11 DOCUMENTS

LEXISNEXIS' CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS
Copyright (c) 2011, by Matthew Bender & Company, a member
of the LexisNexis Group. All rights reserved.

#%% This section is curent through the December 8, 2011 ***
#+* Jssue of the Federal Register **#*

TITLE 37 -- PATENTS, TRADEMARKS, AND COPYRIGHTS
CHAPTER V -- UNDER SECRETARY FOR TECHNOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
PART 501 -- UNIFORM PATENT POLICY FOR RIGHTS IN INVENTIONS MADE BY GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYEES

Go to the CFR Archive Directory
37 CFR 501.6

§ 501.6 Criteria for the Determination of rights in and to inventions.

(2) The following rules shail be applied in determining the respective rights of the Government and of the inventor in
and to any invention that is subject to the provisions of this part:

(1) The Government shall obtain, except as hérein otherwise provided, the entire right, title and interest in and to
any invention.made by any Government employee:

(i) During working hours, or

(i) With a contribution by the Government of facilities, equipment, materials, funds or information, or of time or
services of other Government employees on official duty, or

(iii) Which bears a direct relation to or is made in consequence of the official duties of the inventor.

(2) In any case where the contribution of the Government, as measured by any one or more of the criterta set forth
in paragraph (2)(1) of this section, to the invention is insufficient equitably to justify a requirement of assignment to the
Government of the entire right, title and interest in and to such invention, or in any case where the Government has
insufficient interest in an invention to obtain the entire right, title and interest therein (although the Government could
obtain same under paragraph (a)(1) of this section), the Government agency concerned shall leave title to such invention
in the employee, subject however, to the reservation to the Government of a nonexclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free
license iri the invention with power to grant licenses for all governmental purposes. The terms of such reservation will
appear, where practicable, in any patent, domestic or foreign, which may issue on such invention. Reference is made to
section 15 of the Federal Technology Transfer Act of 1986 (15 U.S.C. 3710d) which requires a Government agency to
allow the inventor to retain title to any covered invention when the agency does not intend to file a patent application or
otherwise promote commercialization.




Page 3
37 CFR 501.6

(3) In applying the provisions of paragraphs (a){(1) and {2) of this section to the facts and circumstances relating to
the making of a particular invention, it shall be presumed that an invention made by an employee who is employed or
assigned:

(1) To invent or improve or perfect any art or process, machine, design, manufacture, or composition of matter;
(i) To conduct or perform research, development work, or both,

(iii) To-supervise, direct, coordinate, or review Government financed or conducted research, development work, or
both, or

(iv) To act in a liaison capacity among governmental or non-governmental agencies or individuals engaged in such
research or development work, :

falls within the provisions of paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and it shall be presumed that any invention made by
any other employee falls within the provisions of paragraph (a)(2).of this section. Either presumption may be rebutted by
a showing of the facts and circumstances in the case and shall ot precludé a determination that these facts and
circumstances justify leaving the entire right, title and interest in and to the invention in the Government employee,
subject to law,

{4) In any case wherein the Government neither:

(i) Obtains the entire right, title and interest in and to an invention pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (a)(1) of
this section nor

(i) Reserves a nonexclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license in the invention, with power to grant licenses for all
governmental purposes, pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (a)(2) of this section,

the Government shall leave the entire right, title and interest in and to the invention in the Government employee,
subject to law.

HISTORY: f33 FR 38735, Oct. 11, 1988; 61 FR 40997, 40999, Aug, 7, 1996]

AUTHORITY: AUTHORITY NOTE APPLICABLE TO ENTIRE PART:
Sec. 4, E.O. 10096, 3 CFR, 1949-1953 Comp., p. 292, as amended by E.Q. 10930, 3 CFR, 1959-71963 Comp., p. 456
and by E.Q. 10695, 3 CFR, 1954-1958 Comp., p. 355; DOO 10-17, July 15, 1992, and DOO 10-18, March.31, 1994,

NOTES: [EEFECTIVE DATE NOTE: 61 FR 40997, 40999, Aug. 7, 1996, which amended this section, became
effective Aug. 7, 1996.]

NOTES TO DECISIONS: COURT AND ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS SIGNIFICANTLY DISCUSSING
SECTION --
Wright v United States (1999, CAS Tex) 164 F3d 267, 49 USPQ2d 1542
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LEXISNEXIS' CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS
Copyright (c) 2011, by Matthew Bender & Company, a member
of the LexisNexis Group. All rights reserved.

#%* This section is current through the December 8, 2011 ***
*ik [sone of the Federal Register **+*

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

Go fo the CFR Archive Directory
37 CFR 501.7

§ 501.7 Agency determination.

(a) If the agency determines that the Government is entitled to obtain title pursuant to-§ 501.6(a)(1) and the employee
does not appeal, rio further review is required.

(b) In the event that a Government agency determines, pursuant to-paragraph (a)(2) or (a)(4) of § 501.6, that title to
an invention will be left with the employee, the agency shall notify the employee of this determination. In cases pursuant
to § 501.6(a)(2) where the Government's insufficient interest in the invention is evidenced by its decision not to file a
patent application, the agency may imipose on the employee any one-or all of the following conditions or any other
conditions that may be necessary in a particular case: '

(1) That a patent application be filed in the United States and/or abroad, if the Government has determined that it
has or may need to practice the invention;

(2) That the invention not be assigned to any foreign-owned or controlled corporation without the written
permission of the agency; and

(3) That any assignment or license of rights to use or sell the invention in-the United States shall contain a
requirement that any products embodying the invention or produced through the use of the invention be substantially
manufactured in the United States. The agency shall notify the employee of any conditions imposed.

(c) In the case of a determination under either paragraph (a) or (b) of this section, the agency shall promptly
provide the employee with: ' '

(1) A signed and dated statement of its determination and reasons therefor; and
(2) A copy of 37 CFR part 501.
HISTORY: /53 FR 39735, Oct. 11, 1988; 61 FR 40997, 40999, Aug. 7, 1996]
AUTHORITY: AUTHORITY NOTE APPLICABLE TO ENTIRE PART: _
Sec. 4, E.O. 10096, 3 CFR, 1949-1953 Comp., p.292, as amended by E.O. 10930, 3 CFR, 1959-1963 Comp., p. 456
and by E.O. 10695, 3 CFR, 1954-1958 Comp., p. 355; DOO 10-17, July 15, 1992, and DOO 10-18, March 31, 1994,

NOTES: [EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: 6/ FR 40997, 40999, Aug. 7, 1996, which revised paragraphs (b}-and (c),
became effective Aug. 7, 1996.]
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Office of Counsel, NAWCAD

—-—-Original Message--—--
From: IV AD

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:4
Todlv NAVAIR NOOO19;

A CIV NAWCAD TT!

CIV NAVAIRSYSCOM 4.4.B; _IV NAVAIR 4.4T;

IV NAVAIR, 4.4
- PAX 182 Follow-up

Subject: INERTIAL M
importance: High

Greetings,

It is possible to reduce the inertial mass, and hence the gravitational mass, of a system/object in motion, by an abrupt
perturbation of the non-linear background of local Spacetime {equivalent to an accelerated excursion far from
thermodynamic equilibrium, analegous with Symmetry-breaking).

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

In ather wards, inertial mass reduction can be achieved via manipulation of quantum field fluctuations in the local
Vacuum Energy State, in the immediate proximity of the object/system. Therefore, it is possible to reduce an air
vehicle's/spacecraft's inertia, that is, its resistance to motion/acceleration by polarizing the Vacuum in the close
proximity of the moving air vehicle/spacecraft.

Polarization of the local Vacuum is analogous to manipulation/madification of the local Spacetime topological lattice
energy density.

As a result, extreme speeds can be achieved (see the attached paper on the nature of such possibilities).

Think of the Vacuum Energy State as a chaotic system comprised of random, highly energetic fluctuations in the
collective quantum fields which define it. Considering Ilya Prigogine's Nobel Prize work on far from equilibrium
thermodynamics, a chactic system can self-organize if subjected to three conditions, namely: the system must be non-
linear, it must experience an abrupt excursion far from thermodynamic equilibrium, and it must be subjected to an
energy flux (Order from Chaos).

An artificially generated high energy / high frequency electromagnetic (EM) field (as described in Navy Case PAX 182)
can fulfill all three conditions simultaneously (especialty in an accelerated vibration/rotation mode), when strongly
interacting with the local Vacuum Energy State. Recall that these interactions are induced by the coupling of hyper-
frequency axial rotation (spin) and hyper-frequency vibration (harmonic oscillations/abrupt pulsations) of electrically
charged systems (High Energy Electromagnetic Field Generator), pfaced on the outside of the air vehicle/spacecraft in
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6. DATE AND PLACE OF OTHER TESTS OR OF  “ATIONS, AND THE RESULTS (List name and addresy” #tnesses and identify present location of records}
Far now this is only a theoretical concept, howeve: « simple laboratory experiment is proposed in the conu. .t description paper submitted with this intake.

7. IDENTIFY ANY PAST, PRESENT OR CONTEMPLATED USE, SALE, OR PUBLICATION OF THE INVENTION

Theoretical Concept only (no concept enablement) was submitted for publication to the SAE International Journal of Aerospace (Abstract has been
accepted — awaiting finalized peer review).

8. LIST ANY CLOSELY RELATED PATENTS, PATENT APPLICATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS OF YOURS OR CTHER PERSONS

Navy Case PAX 182 - Patent Applicatio_patent application titled: 'Electromagnetic Field Generator and Methed to Generate an
Electromagnetic Field', )

Recent paper discusses the possibility of achieving extreme speeds 9_ {2015) ‘Conditional Possibility of Spacecraft Propulsion at Supertuminal
Speeds’ - Int. J. Space Science and Engineering, Vol. 3, No.1, pp 89-

PART 1. DISCLOSURE OF INVENTION

Attach on separate sheets of paper a full and complete description of the invention, using the outline given below.

a. PURPOSE., State the purpose of the invention.
The original inventive concept described. herein, is named the Inertial Mass Reduction Device (IMRD) and works in conjunction with the physics of
the High Energy Electromagnetic Field Generator (HEEMFG) described in Navy case PAX 182. When put in practice, this-system can provide the
design of energy generation machinery with power output levels much higher than those currently achievable, The utilization of such high power
sources for Aerospace Power and Propulsion generation, as it pertains to reduction in an hybnd aerospace/undersea vehicle's inertial (gravitational)
mass as a direct résult of local Vacuumn polarization (coupled with EM field - matter repulsion), is-an important application of the described
theoretical concept. As a résult, extreme hybrid aerospace/undersea craft speeds can be achieved.

b. BACKGROUND. Describe the old methods, materials or apparatus used to perform the purpose of the invention and give their limitations and
disadvantages. _
This is a revolutionary / breakthrough concept — there are no limitations: or disadvantages to this technology.

c. DESCRIPTION AND OPERATION. Describe clearly and completely the best mode of the invention and give a detailed description of its operation and
tse. Sketches, prints, photos, or other illustrations should be attached. In the description, use reference characters to refer to components in attached
ilustrations.

Please see detailed concept description paper titled — ‘The Inertial Mass Reduction Device’ submitted with this intake (invention disclosure forms).

d. ADVANTAGES AND NEW FEATURES. State the advantages of the invention aver the old methods, materials or apparatus described in paragraph b,
above, and the features believed to be new.

Please see detailed concept description paper titled — ‘The Inertial Mass Reduction Device’ submitted with this intake.
e. ALTERNATIVES. Indicate any alternative methods, materials, or apparatus of the invention. « THERE ARE NO ALTERNATIVES.
f. CONTRIBUTIONS BY INVENTORS. If this is a joint invention, indicate what contribution was made by each inventor. — N/A — | am the sole inventor.

PART Ill. CERTIFICATION OF INVENTORS

I certify that the invention disclosed herein and in the attached documents is the []X sole [ joint invention of the undersigned and that the statements
and answers are true to my best knowledge and belief.

Date: Signature
Jo /2 & /2 o IT

Date Signature

Date Signature

PART 1V. CERTIFICATION OF WITNESSES

f certify that the invention described herein and in the attached documents has been disclosed to and understood by me.

Date usiness Address
26 Ocx 205 NOvaTA 44 57 ]
Date usiness Address

NAVONR 5870/35 (6-96) (Reverse)






o

lll. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INVENTION AND INVENTOR'S ASSIGNED DUTIES
ITEM YES NO ITEM YES NO
1. DID INVENTOR HAVE THE IDEAFOR THE INVEN- 3. WAS THIS TASK ASSIGNED TO INVENTOR BE-
TION BEFORE WORK WAS DONE ON [T BY X FORE HE "MADE" THE INVENTION? X
ANYCONE ON GOVERNMENT TIME?
2 WAS THE INVENTION A SET GOAL OF A 4, COULD THIS TASK HAVE BEE SUCESSFULLY
SPECIFIC OR DETAILED TASK ASSIGNED TO X COMPLETED WITHOUT "MAKING" AN X

THE INVENTOR?

INVENTION?

5, INVENTOR'S OFFICIAL DUTIES AT THE TIME THE INVENTION WAS "MADE" (specify in defail those duties or assigned tasks or projects which
were related or closely connected fo the invention. If in doubt, attach a copy of applicable position description or as much of it as sets forth pertinent
duties. If no related duties, tasks or prajects were assigned to the inventor, state any related or closely connecied fasks or projects assigned to the
inventor's Branch or Section, if known. If the invention. did not closely relate to either the inventor's duties or those of his Branch or Section, give a

general statement of duties assigned).

There is no relationship whatsoever between my assigned duties and the invention. This invention was

made independently of any job performance or assigned tasks by the Branch or Section.

My job duties in AIR 4.4.5.1 entail working in support of the Warfighter in the capacity of Aerospace Engineer
in the area of Fuel Thermal Management Systems design and analysis, on such Navy programs as VCAT,
F-18, F-35 and NPATH, as well as in support of the P-8A and UCLASS. '

6. DESCRIBE THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE INVENTOR AND THE INVENTOR'S OFFICIAL DUTIES, ASSIGNED TASKS OR PROJECTS

AS STATED IN ITEM #5 ABOVE.

There is no relationship whatsoever between my assigned duties and the invention. This invention was

made independently of any job performance or assigned tasks by the Branch or Section.

NAVONR 5870/3 (REV 5-83)
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6. DATE AND PLACE QF QTHER TESTS OR OPERATIONS, AND THE RESULTS (List name and address of wilnesses and Idenbify present location of raconds)
For now this (s only & theoretical concept, howaver a simple laboratory experiment is propased in tha cancept daseription paper submiited with this intake.

7. IDENTIFY ANY PAST, PRESENT OR CONTEMPLATED USE, SALE, OR PUBLICATION CF THE INVENTION
Theoratical Concept only (no concapt enahlsment) was submitted for publication to the SAE International Joumnal of Aerospace (Abstract has been
accepted - awaiting finalized peer review),

8. LIST ANY CLOSELY RELATED PATENTS, PATENT APPLICATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS OF YOURS OR QTHER PERSONS

Navy Casa PAX 182 — Patent App!lcatio- patant application titled: *Electrornagnetic Field Generatar and Method to Generate an

Electromagnetic Field". . . .
Recent pager diseusses the possikiiity of achleving extrema speads 2015) ‘Condttional Possibllity of Spacecraft Propulsion at Superiuminaj

Speeds’ - Int. J, Space Science and Engineering, Vol. 3, No.1, pp 86°32

‘ ’ PART li. DISCLOSURE OF INVENTION

a. PURPOSE, State the purposa of the invention.
The origlnal Inventive concept described harein, Is namad the Inartial Mass Reduction Device (IMRD) and works in conjunction with the physics of
tha High Energy Elactromagnstic Field Generator (HEEMFG) described in Navy case PAX 182, When put-in practice, this system cen provide the
design of energy generation mechinery with power output lavels much higher than those curre ntly achiavable. The utlizatlon of such high power
sources for Aerospaca Pawsr and Propulsion generation, as it pariains fo reduction in an bybrid aerospace/undersea vehicle's inertial (gravitational)
mass as a direct result of local Vacuum polarization (csupled with EM field - matter repulslon), Is an Important application of the described
thaoratical cancept. As a result, extrerne hybrid aerospacefundersea craft speeds can be achieved., ’

b. BACKGROUND, Describe the ald methods, materials or apparatus used to petform the purbosé of the Invention and giva thelr limitations and

dlsadvanmages.
This i3 a revelutionary / breakthrough corcept — there are no limitations or disadvantages to this technology.

c DESCF{!PTIQN AND OPERATION. Describa clearly and completely the best made of the invention and give a-detziled description of its cperation antd
use. Sketches, prints, photos, or othér flusteations should be attached. In the description, use reference charactars to rofér to-components in atached

Nustrations, .
Please see deteiled concept description paper tilad — The Inertal Mass Reduction Davica' submittad with thig Intake (Invention disclosura forms).

d. ADVANTAGES AND NEW FEATURES. State the advantages of the invention over the old methods, matertals or apparatus described in paragraph b.
sbave, and the features believed to he new, : :
Please see detailcd concept description paper titted — The (nertlal Maes Reduction Devics' submittad with this Intake.

. ALTERNATIVES, Indicate anyaltermative methods, materials, or apparatus of the Invention, ~ THERE ARE NO ALTERNATIVES.
f. CONTRIBUTIONS BY INVENTORS. If this is a joint invention, indicats what contribution was mads by each inventor. = N/A —~t am the aole inventor.

PART lll. CERTIFICATION OF INVENTORS )

I contify that the invertion disclosed hersin and In the attached documents is'the X sola [ joint invantion of the undersigned and that the statements
and answers &re true {o my best knowledge and belief.

Date
J2 /26 f20 15
Dete Slgnature
Date Si_gnature {
—. — - — ]

) PART V. CERTIFICATION OF WITNESSES
| cartify that the Inventlon described hereln and in the attached documents has been disclosed to and understood by me.

Date Businass Addrass
20 QX W05 NacaTh Gt 5 |
Pate Businass Address

NAVONR 5670/38 (6-96) (Reverse),

_|__ Attach on separate sheets of paper a full and complete description of fhe invention, using the gulline givenbelow. . ... ... e e
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HI1. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INVENTION AND INVENTOR'S ASSIGNED DUTIES

ITEM YES NO | : ITEM YES | NO
1. DD INVENTOR HAVE THE IDEAFQR THE INVEN- 3, WAS THIS TASK ASSIGNED TO INVENTOR BE-
TION BEFORE WORK WAS DONE ON [T BY % FORE HE "MADE" THE INVENTION? X
ANYONE ON GOVERNMENT TIMEY
2 WAS THE INVENTION A SET GOAL OF A 4, COULD THIS TASK HAVE BEE SUCESSFULLY
SPECIFIC OR DETAILED TASK ASSIGNED TQ X COMPLETED WITHOUT "MAKING" AN ®
THE INVENTOR? INVENTION? .

7B, INVENTOR'S OFFICIAL DUTIES AT THE TIME THE INVENTION WAS "MADE" (specify in datall those dutfes or asslgnod tasks or projects which
were related or closely tonnected ta the invention, if in doubt, eftach 8 copy of spplicable pasition description or as much of it as sals forth pertinent
dutias. If no related dulles, tasks or profects ware assfignad fo the fnventor, stata any refated or closely connected tasks or projects assignied fa the
inventor's Branch or Section, if knows. If the invention did not closely relate to either the inventor's dities of those of his Branchr or Section, give &

genaral stafement of dutfes asslgned).

.« - . -There-is-no-relatienship whatseever betwesen-my assigned duties-and the invention- - This-invention was - - - - — ----
made independently of any job performance or assigned tasks by the Branch or Section.

My job duties in AIR 4.4.5.1 entail working in suppﬁrt of the Warfighter in the capacity of Aerospace Engineer
in the area of Fuel Thermal Management Systems design and analysis, on such Navy programs as VCAT,
F-18, F-35 and NPATH, as well as in support of the P-8A and UCLASS.

8. DESCRIBE THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE INVENTOR AND THE INVENTOR'S OFFICIAL DUTIES, ASSIGNED TASKS OR PROJECTS
AS STATED IN {TEM #5 ARQVE.

Thera is no relationship whatsosver batween my assigned duties and the invention. This invention was
made independently of any job parformance or-assigned tasks by the Branch or Saction.

MAVONR 5870/3 (REV 5-83) o2
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From: NN, /0
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:54
To:
ir 4.0T; CIVAD, 110
Cc: IV NAVAIRSYSCOM 4.4.BW CIV NAVAIR 4 4T,
E— -
Subject: INTAKE - PAIS - INERTIAL DEVICE
Attachments: PATENT RIGHTS QUESTIONNAIRE - F; RECORD AND DISCLOSURE OF
INVENTION. PDF; The Inertial Mass Reduction Device,pdf
Signed By: navy.mil
Importance: High
Greetings,

Please see the attached invention disclosure forms (signed} and inventive concept paper (INERTIAL MASS REDUCTION
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
Thank you.
Sal

Aerospace Engineer
DoD/DoN/NAVAIR/NAWCAD AIR
NAS Patuxent River, MD

(301 '

THERE ARE NO UNIVERSAL IMPOSSIBILITIES, ONLY CONDITIONAL POSSIBILITIES.
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Sent: Friday, October G2, 2015 10:46 AM

To AD
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A CIV NAWCAD TTO 82185

Subject: INTAKE -

Attached for your review, please find a brochure explaining the Patent Process, the Invention Disclosure form (Record
and Disclosure of Invention), Patent Rights Questionnaire and Guide to completing the invention disclosure.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself,_
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Have a great day!

ice of Counsel,
47076 Liljencrantz Road, Bidg.
Patuxent River, MD 20670

Fax:

-----Original Message--—-

From: IS C\v AD

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:47 AM

‘ T
ir 4, V NAVAIRSYSCOM 4.4.3_|v NAVAIR 4.4T;
; AIR, 4.4

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
electrically charged system/object} in the close proximity of the system/object in question.

In other words, inertial mass reduction can be achieved via manipulation of quantum field fluctuations in the local
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
collective quantum fields which define it. Considering llya Prigogine's Nobel Prize work on far from equilibrium
thermodynamics, a chaotic system can self-organize if subjected to three conditions, namely: the system must be non-
linear, it must experience an abrupt excursion far from thermodynamic equilibrium, and it must be subjected to an
energy flux (Order from Chaos).

An artificially generated high energy / high frequency electromagnetic (EM) field (as described in Navy Case PAX 182)
can fulfill all three conditions simultaneously (especially in an accelerated vibration/rotation mode), when strongly
interacting with the local Vacuum Energy State. Recall that these interactions are induced by the coupling of hyper-
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The high energy electromagnetic field generator
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Abstract: The original concept described is named the high energy
clectromagnetic field generator. This concept’s goveming physics entail the
coupling of gyration (high frequency spin), vibration (high frequency abrupt
pulsations/harmonic  oscillations) and possible curvilinear translation, of
clectrically charged systems. If we couple the system’s high frequency of
rotation (30,000 to 100,000 RPM, and higher) with high vibration Ssbrupt
pulsations/harmonic oscillations) frequencics in the range of 10° to 10" Hertz
(and above) we can obtain electromagnetic field intensity values in the range
10" to 10”* Watts/m” (and beyond). These extremely high electromagnetic
field intensity values emphasise the novelty of this concept, especially suited
for the design of energy generation machinery with power output levels much
higher than those currently achievable. The utilisation of such high power
sources for space power and propulsion gencration, as it pertains to reduction in
a spacecraft’s inertial mass as a direct result of local vacuum polarisation, is an
important application of the described theoretical concept. In this manner,
extreme spacecraft speeds can be achieved.

Keywords: faster than light travel; superluminal propulsion; quantum vacuum
plasma; QVP; vacuum energy fluctuations; vacuum polarisation; spacetime
manipulation; quantum vacuum engineering; quantum field theory; far from
equilibrium thermodynamics; spatio-temporal excursion,
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1 Introduction

The original concept described herein, is named the high energy electromagnetic field
generator (HEEMFG). When put in practice, this system can provide the design of energy
generation machinery with power output levels much higher than those currently
achievable. The utilisation of such high power sources for space power and propulsion
generation, as it pertains to reduction in the spacecraft’s inertial mass as a direct result of
local vacuum polarisation, is an important application of the described theoretical
concept.

This concept’s governing physics entail the coupling of gyration (high frequency
spin), vibration (high frequency abrupt pulsations/harmonic oscillations) and possible
curvilinear translation (thus three modes of motion) of electrically charged systems.

There are four known fundamental forces which control matter and therefore control
energy, namely the strong and weak nuclear forces, the electromagnetic (EM) force and
the gravitational force. In this hierarchy of forces, the EM force is perfectly positioned to
be able to manipulate the other three. A stationary electric charge gives rise to an electric
(clectrostatic) field, while a moving charge generates both an electric and a magnetic
field (hence, the EM field); additionally an accelerating charge induces EM radiation in
the form of transverse waves, namely light. Mathematically as well as physically, EM
field intensity can be represented as the product of electric field strength and magnetic
field strength. EM fields act as carriers for both energy and momentum, thus interacting
with physical entities at the most fundamental level.

Artificially generated, high energy, EM fields interact strongly with the vacuum
energy state (an aggregate/collective state comprised of the superposition of all quantum
fields’ fluctuations permeating the entire fabric of spacetime), thereby giving rise to
emergent physical phenomena (in other words revolutionary/new physics), such as force
and matter fields unification. According to quantum field theory, this strong interaction
between the fields is based on the mechanism of transfer of vibrational energy between
the fields, further inducing local fluctuations in adjacent quantum fields which permeate
spacetime (these fields may or may not be EM in nature). Matter, energy, and spacetime
are all emergent constructs which arise out of the fundamental framework that is the
vacuum, encrgy state.

Everything that surrounds us, ourselves included, can be described as macroscopic
collections of fluctuations, vibrations, oscillations in quantum mechanical fields. Matter
is confined energy, ‘frozen’ in a quantum of time. Therefore, under certain conditions
(such as the coupling of hyper-frequency axial spin with hyper-frequency vibrations of
clectrically charged systems) the rules and special effects of quantum field behaviour also
apply to macroscopic physical entities (O’Connell et al., 2010).

Moreover, coupling of hyper-frequency gyrational (axial rotation) and hyper-
frequency vibrational electrodynamics (as used in the concept herein disclosed) is
conducive to a possible physical breakthrough (force field unification is feasible with the
concept at hand) in the utilisation of the macroscopic quantum fluctuations vacuum
plasma field (quantum vacuum plasma — QVP, in short) as an energy source (or sink), an
induced physical phenomenon, for which the technology readiness level has been
considerably advanced by a team of research engineers from NASA JSC (Brady et al.,
2014). This research involves the use of high radio frequency/microwave driven resonant
cavity Q-thruster technology within the context of QVP physics.
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The QVP is the electric glue of our plasma universe. The Casimir effect, the Lamb
shift, and spontaneous emission, are specific confirmations of the existence of QVP
(Milonni, 1994).

It is important to note that in region(s) where the EM fields are strongest, the more
potent are the interactions with the QVP, therefore, the higher the induced energy density
of the QVP particles which spring into existence(the Dirac Sea of electrons and
positrons). These QVP ‘particles’ may augment the obtained energy levels of the
HEEMFG system (even though they are short-lived, these ‘virtual’ particles have a real
effect).

To be more precise, the EM fields created by the HEEMFG system, interact with the
vacuum energy state, which is an aggregate state composed of the superposition of all
quantum fields’ fluctuations filling the entire fabric of spacetime. Contributions to this
vacuum state energy density are made by the quantum vacuum-zero point fluctuations,
the quantum chromo-dynamics gluon and quark condensates and the newly discovered
Higgs field (exhibiting massive 126 GeV particies), among other yet undiscovered ficlds
(super-symmetry). In other words, major contributions to the vacuum energy state are
made by collectives of quantum fluctuations in fermionic fields (fields of matter),
quantum fluctuations in bosonic fields (fields of force) and quantum fluctuations in scalar
fields (Higgs field).

2 Concept novelty

The physical equation which describes the maximum intensity achieved by the HEEMFG
system is described by the magnitude of the Poynting vector, which in non-relativistic
form (accounting for all three modes of motion) can be written as:

Smax = f (07 /80 )[R,@+R v+ vg] )

where fg is the HEEMFG system geometric shape factor (equal to 1 for a disc
configuration), o is the surface charge density (total electric charge divided by surface
area of the HEEMFG system), g, is the electrical permittivity of free space, R, is the
radius of rotation (disc radius), © is the angular frequency of rotation in rad/s, R, is the
vibration (harmonic oscillation) amplitude, v is the angular frequency of vibration in
Hertz, and the term vg is the curvilinear translation speed (acquired via a propulsive unit
of either chemical, nuclear or magneto-plasma-dynamic (VASIMR) type attached to the
HEEMFG system — the integrated unit being the spacecraft).

Therefore, if we consider only rotation, given a disc configuration, with
o = 50,000 Coulombs/m?, a disc (spinning/axially rotating) radius of 2 m and an angular
speed of 30,000 RPM, we can generate an EM field intensity (Sp.x = rate of energy flow
per unit area, or energy flux) value on the order of 10** Watts/m* (this value does not
account for any QVP interactions).

Furthermore, if we couple the high frequency of rotation with high vibration
(harmonic oscillation) frequencies in the range of 10° to 10" Hertz (and above) we can
obtain S, intensity values in the range 10** to 10%®* Watts/m® (and beyond). These
extremely high EM field intensity values emphasise the novelty of this concept,
especially suited for the design of energy generation machinery with power output levels
much higher than those currently achievable.
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For the case of an accelerating angular frequency of vibration (amx = RWY),
neglecting rotation and curvilinear translation, equation (1) becomes (note intrinsic
significance of acceleration):

Smee =15 (62 /€0 )[(Rov?) oy | @

where t,, is the operational time for which the charged clectrical system is accelerating.

Close inspection of equation (2) results in an important realisation, namely: strong
local interaction with the high energetics of the quantum vacuum fields’ fluctuations
superposition (macroscopic vacuum energy state) is possible in a laboratory environment,
by application of high frequency gyration and/or high frequency vibration of minimally
charged objects (order of unity), in an acceleration mode. In this manner, a high degree of
vacuum energy polarisation can be achieved.

Local polarisation of the vacuum in the close proximity of a spacecraft equipped with
an HEEMFG system would have the effect of cohering the highly energetic and random
quantum vacuum fields’ fluctuations, which virtually block the path of an accelerating
spacecraft, in such a manner that the resulting negative pressure of the polarised vacuum
allows less laboured motion through it (Froning, 2009).

Spontaneous electron-positron pair production out of the vacuum (Schwinger, 1951;
Kim, 2015) is a strong indicator of vacuum polarisation being achieved. Schwinger gives
a value of the electric field (E) on the order of 10'* V/m for this phenomenon to take
place. The mass production rate (dm / dt),, of particle/anti-particle pairs can be expressed
in terms of S, (energy flux), namely:

2,(dm/ dt)p, ¢* = SmuxAs 3

where Ag is the surface area from which the energy flux emanates, ¢ is the speed of light
in free space, and (y) is the relativistic stretch factor [1 — (v* / ¢)]™2. Note that the pair
production rate increases with increasing energy flux from the spacecraft’s generated EM
field. Therefore, the level, to which the vacuum is polarised, thus allowing less laboured
motion through it, strictly depends on the artificially generated EM energy flux.

If we consider the boundary condition in the close proximity of the spacecraft where
the energy density of the artificially generated EM field equals the local energy density of
the polarised vacuum (caused in part by the local zero-point vacuum fluctuations on the
order of 107" Joules/cm’ and in part by the artificial EM field interacting with the local
vacuum energy state) we can write the approximate equivalence:

Swex (top /Rs) = [(h‘vé )/81:203] @

where R is the electromagnetic (EM) field radius at EM wave propagating time t,,, such
that Rg / t,, = ¢ (where ¢ is the light speed in free space), (h") is Planck’s constant divided
by (2x) and (v,) is the frequency of quantum fluctuations in the vacuum (modelled as
harmonic oscillators).

Furthermore, given that the left side of equation (4) is on the order of (g, E?) where E
is the artificially gencrated electric field (strength), considering the Schwinger value of
(E) for the onset of spontaneous pair production, we obtain a (v,) value on the order of
10# Hertz, which matches our expectations, since the Dirac virtual pair production,
results in total annihilation, yielding gamma rays, which occupy the EM frequency
spectrum of 10'° Hertz and above.




A recent paper -2015) considers the possibility of superluminal spacecraft
propulsion in a special relativity framework. It is observed that under certain physical
conditions, the singularity expressed by the relativistic stretch factor ‘gamma’ as the
spacecraft’s speed (v) approaches the speed of light (c), is no longer present in the
physical picture. This involves the instantaneous removal of energy-mass from the
system (spacecraft) when the spacecraft’s speed reaches (v = ¢ / 2). The author discusses
the possibility of using exotic matter (negative mass/negative energy density) to bring
about this effect. This may not have to be the only alternative. The artificial generation of
gravity waves in the locality of the spacecraft, can result in cnergy-mass removal (gravity
waves are propagating fluctuations in gravitational fields, whose amplitude and
frequency are a function of the motion of the masses involved).

Morcover, it is feasible to remove energy-mass from the system by enabling vacuum
polarisation, as discussed by Puthoff (Puthoff, 2002; Haisch et al., 1994); in that
diminution of inertial (and thus gravitational) mass can be achieved via manipulation of
quantum field fluctuations in the vacuum. In other words, it is possible to reduce a
spacecrafl’s inertia, that is, its resistance to motion/acceleration by polarising the vacuum
in the close proximity of the moving spacecraft. As a result, extreme speeds can be
achieved.

Think of the vacuum energy state as a chaotic system comprised of random, highly
energetic fluctuations in the collective quantum fields which define it. Considering
Prigogine’s (1977) work on far from equilibrium thermodynamics, a chaotic system can
self-organise if subjected to three conditions, namely: the system must be nonlinear, it
must experience an abrupt excursion far from thermodynamic equilibrium, and it must be
subjected to an energy flux (order from chaos).

An artificially generated high energy EM field can fulfil all three conditions
simultaneously, when strongly interacting (especially in an accelerated vibration/rotation
mode) with the local vacuum energy state. Recall that these interactions are induced by
the coupling of hyper-frequency axial rotation (spin) and hyper-frequency vibration
(harmonic oscillations/abrupt pulsations) of clectrically charged systems (HEEMFG),
placed on the outside of the spacecraft in strategic locations. In this manner, local vacuum
polarisation, namely the coherence of vacuum fluctuations within the immediate
proximity of the spacecraft’s surface (outside vacuum boundary) is achieved, allowing
for ‘smooth sailing’ through the negative pressure (repulsive gravity) of the void.

As an aside, force and matter fields unification (Gross, 2007) is feasible with the
concept at hand, due to the extremely strong interactions (EM in nature) between
ordinary matter and the QVP/vacuum energy state (interactions which exhibit extremely
high energies on Planck length scales in the immediate proximity of the disc/spacecraft
surface),

3 Conclusions

This original concept, which may represent a breakthrough technology, does reveal a
novel approach to the design of energy generation machinery with power output levels
much higher than those currently achievable by conventional means.

The utilisation of such high power sources for space power and propulsion
generation, as it pertains to reduction in the spacecraft’s inertial mass as a direct result of
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local vacuum polarisation, is an important application of the described theoretical
concept. In this manner, extreme spacecraft speeds can be achieved.

To be more exact, the concept at hand can be utilised in the design of a device to
manipulate/modify the local spacetime lattice (topology) energy density, which can be
achieved via local vacuum energy polarisation. Moreover, due to the nature of the
‘emergent physics’ involved, it is possible to experience spatio-temporal displacement
(excursion) effects.

Disclaimer

The views espoused and conclusions reached in this technical paper are the author’s own,
and do not necessarily reflect the views or beliefs of the US Government and the
Department of the Navy.
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